David Corazza, CPA, CA, LPA #418 – 53 Woodbridge Ave., Woodbridge, Ontario. L4L-9K9

November 17, 2021

MISSION STATEMENT

"If you have the skill set and the passion for a particular role, then you have the recipe for success"

My extensive business, government and volunteer experiences make me an ideal candidate to apply for the position of Canadian Consultore. The desire to further connect and add to my Trentino heritage is a life long passion.

SKILLS

Proven Mentorship Skills Project Management Administratively Strong Government Understanding Executive Team Leadership Budgeting and Finance

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Chartered Professional Accountant of Canada

1989

York University

1983

Toronto, Ontario Honours Bachelor of Arts – Major Economics, Minor Sociology

WORK EXPERIENCE

Partner - Corazza, Palummo LLP, Chartered Professional Accountants Toronto, ON

1990 to Present

- Developed a highly efficient working paperless office
- Developed and trained an office of seven professionals
- Developed outside affiliations to maintain expert auditing and taxation advice
- Manage a client base in Ontario of over 250 corporations and 800 individuals
- Consultation to corporations in the USA and Italy
- Provide advice on Estate Planning and act as an Executor/Trustee on a number of Trusts
- On the board of directors of four different property management companies
- Providing CFO advice to medical start-up corporation

David Corazza, CPA, CA, LPA #418 – 53 Woodbridge Ave., Woodbridge, Ontario. L4L-9K9

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

President - Trentino Club of Toronto Toronto, ON

2012 to Present

- Participant of the Soggiorno formativo per animatori culturali in October 2008 in Candriai
- Providing leadership role in
 - o increased participation of children under 14 years from 50 to 100
 - o the development of a Youth Group
 - the development of new activities for the general membership (Summer Trips to USA, Winter Ski Trips to Quebec and Trentino, Golf Tournament)
 - Increased the volunteer board of directors from 6 to 14
 - development and management of an electronic list for the quarterly Club Newsletter and bi-weekly email newsletter
 - o organization of the 50th Anniversary of the Trentino Club with a participation of 785 people
 - o the development of ongoing relationship with the Italian Canadian Film Festival
 - o the modernization and expansion of the Club facilities from 1,700 sq. ft to 3,400 sq. ft

Treasurer/General Manager – Vaughan Panthers Minor Hockey Association Toronto, ON

1999 to Present

- supervising of 18 teams coaching staff
- supervising the protocol of 290 players from the ages of 10 to 17 years old
- developing and maintaining the rules and regulations of the association within the Greater Toronto Hockey League